North Valley High School Site Council (December/January) 1/5/2021 - 8:30 AM

- 1. Welcome Present: Matt Knight, Erik Lathen, Stephanie Phillips, Diana Miller, Karen Cole, Bryan Hawkins, Rena Trimper Absent: Sheri Rubey
 - a. Last month's minutes were reviewed and approved.
- 2. Review of the previous month

Erik spoke about the last couple of months having students back for a couple of days. It wasn't that bad and we enjoyed having students back in the building. We were able to keep students socially distanced and things went very well. Matt thought it went pretty smooth in the classrooms and it was different in the fact that the students were not as interactive. The tracking went well. We knew who was here and where everyone was during each day.

- a. <u>December/January theme</u> Matt and Erik have been going out and meeting with kids. We played games such as the 8 at 8 which was a trivia game. We played pop trivia for a Pop tart. When the students were back home, we did home visits to play Knight Flight with students. We always ask the parents first before we visit the homes of kids.
- b. 3R/climate and culture update
 - i. Knight Flight We have given out about \$30 over the course of the year.
 - ii. Numbers update We are just under 3000 positive notes home so far. We are well above average for sending these home this year.
 - iii. 3R Star- We haven't had a chance to do these yet.-
- c. Activities update
 - i. OSAA sports- sports have been on a pause. Practices have just started back up.
 - ii. <u>Staff Morale-</u> We did some PD and learning with our staff. We played a staff activity in December where we played a North Valley version of the Price of Right with our staff.
 - iii. <u>21st century-</u> We couldn't have activities after school in December again so Melodie Gragg came up with options for kids to do activities at home such as no bake cookies and pizza kits. We sent home over 150 kits home yesterday to students that wanted to participate in the pizza kits.

d. Academic update

i. <u>Incompletes</u> - We are at 684 incompletes currently. This is pretty much the same at the same point last quarter. 11th grade students have the most percentage of incompletes so far but most of the classes have about the same amount. Diana says we have about 20 seniors that may not graduate at this point (this does not include the TVOS kids.) Bryan asked how this compares to a normal year and Diana replied that she felt that this is a bit higher and there may be more obstacles for kids. The online format may be the biggest reason for the failures. Many students are

working full time and having to deal with different home lives than normal. Diana hopes that having kids back on campus will help her be able to meet with them and help them succeed. Erik explained that some of the kids have been very hard to make all the contacts with them that we normally are able to make with students as they are not on campus. Rena asks what is offered to kids that don't graduate and Diana explained that we have SOSA for students that need to return to graduate. We have about 90 total seniors on campus. 72% of TVOS students have completed classes for the 1st quarter.

ii. Quarter coming to end-. We have 3.5 weeks until the end of the quarter. We will support students as best we can to earn their credits for this quarter. Erik predicts that we will remain in this structure for the remainder of this year.

iii. Attendance

- A2A Attendance has been unique this year. We do have many students who are attending regularly and some that are not. Many factors are coming into play for students' attendance this year.
 We are around 90% of students that are regularly attending. We saw a dip in attendance when we started classes earlier in the school day.
- 2. Schedule changes- The new schedules for the final semester will post soon.

e.

3. What is on the Horizon

- a. <u>Student return-.</u> The district sent out a survey to families about if students will come back to campus. We are planning on having students return. We need to make sure that it is safe to return and make sure we have procedures in place to track students so that if we get a positive Covid case we are able to see who had contact with that person. The governor wants students back in school by February 15th. Our plan is to get back by February 1st to in person instruction. We will work to make sure our students are back in school safely. Our procedures are in place to bring kids back and now we are waiting to see when we can get back to in class instruction. We will still offer a distance learning option for students that do not want to return to the building.
- b. <u>Sports and activities-</u> We will start sports season towards the end of February. They will run fall sports if they can. It is still up in the air on which sports will be able to participate. Each season will be a 5 week season. They will start with fall sports, move to spring sports and then winter sports.
- c. Scheduling update Diana spoke about the 3rd and 4th quarter schedules. As soon as they are finished, they will open it up for students to see. We are able to offer some credit retrieval classes in the 3rd and 4th quarters which is exciting as we can use these to help kids to get back on track.

- d. <u>Learning walks</u> We have paused this due to Covid but we want to get back to them probably next year. We have been having professional conversations with teachers so that they can share what is working in their virtual classrooms.
- e. <u>Survey results-</u> The survey is out and we are gathering results now. Erik anticipates that it will look similar to what it looked like when we came back before Thanksgiving. Rena asked about vaccinations. Erik says many folks want to get the vaccinations as soon as they are available to us.
- f. <u>Academic Masters</u> We have our in house test next week. Our finalists will move on in February and the finals will be held in March.
- g. New Positions We will have some new positions coming up.
- h. <u>Health Center Update-</u> They are planning on breaking ground on the Health Center in the next couple of months. It will be located in the building near the commons. Students will be able to access it. Erik will send out some communications as it gets closer. We believe there is a RN in the clinic from Siskiyou Community Health. It would be used to help facilitate a student's health needs.
- 4. Collaboration Team proposals
 - a. Climate and Culture
 - i. Curriculum and instruction
 - ii. POinT Trainings -
 - iii. <u>Tech proposal</u> -
- 5. Council recommendations- Everything is so up in the air, it is hard to imagine how things will be. Erik is proud of us for our community, staff, families and students for their support and grace during these Covid times. We are already making plans for our summer school to help students retrieve extra credits.